
Chief Executive  
Ian Davidson 

www.tendringdc.gov.uk
Minicom: 01255 475566

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE.  TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE

DATE: Monday, 9 September 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Council Chamber - Council Offices, 
Thorpe Road, Weeley, CO16 9AJ

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor V Guglielmi (Chairman)
Councillor S Honeywood (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Casey

Councillor Davis
Councillor J Henderson

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website 
www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days 
prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within 
five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or 
on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact 
Debbie Bunce on 01255 686573

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Thursday, 29 August 2019

AG
EN

D
A

Public Document Pack

http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/
http://www.basildon/


AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received 
from Members.

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 1 - 4)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub- 
Committee, held on 7 June 2019.

3 Declarations of Interest 

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal 
Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

4 Questions on Notice pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 38 

Subject to providing two working days’ notice, a Member of the Committee may ask the 
Chairman of the Committee a question on any matter in relation to which the Council has 
powers or duties which affect the Tendring District and which falls within the terms of 
reference of the Committee.

5 Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1. - Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Licences (Pages 5 - 6)

To inform the Sub-Committee of the number of drivers, vehicles and operators licensed 
with this Authority as at 16 August 2019.

6 Exclusion of Press and Public 

To pass the following resolution:-

“That under Schedule 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded 
from the meeting for the item of business to be considered below on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act:

Report of Corporate Director (Operational Services)

B.1 – Applications for the Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers’ Licences.

7 Report of Corporate Director (Operational Services) - B.1 - Applications for the 
Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences (Pages 7 - 20)

To consider applications for the Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers’ Licences 
where the applicants have disclosed offences.



Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting.  In the event of an alarm sounding, please 
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the 
building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the 
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member 
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.



This page is intentionally left blank



Miscellaneous Licensing Sub-Committee 7 June 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE,

HELD ON FRIDAY, 7TH JUNE, 2019 AT 10.00 AM
IN THE CONNAUGHT ROOM - TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, 

CO15 1SE

Present: Councillors V Guglielmi (Chairman), S Honeywood (Vice-Chairman) 
Casey and White

Also Present: Councillor Turner
In Attendance: Lisa Hastings (Head of Governance and Legal Services & 

Monitoring Officer), Karen Townshend (Licensing Manager), Emma 
King (Licensing Officer) and Debbie Bunce (Legal and Governance 
Administration Officer)

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

Apologies for absence were submitted from Councillor J Henderson.

2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

The minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 15 February 2019 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none.

4. QUESTIONS ON NOTICE PURSUANT TO COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 37 

There were none.

5. REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) - A.1 - 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE LICENCES 

The Sub-Committee noted the contents of a report (A.1) on the number of Hackney 
Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, vehicles and operators, licensed by the Council as at 
21 May 2019, which was submitted for information only.

6. REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) - A.2 - 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF PERMISSION TO SHOW UNCLASSIFIED 
FILMS 

The Sub-Committee had before it a report (A.2), which advised it of an application for 
the grant of permission to show unclassified films in partnership with the Harwich 
Electric Theatre as part of the Harwich Festival 2019. 

The Licensing Manager informed Members that the applicant, Mr Offord, who was the 
General Manager of the Harwich Festival, which would run from 20 June until 30 June 
2019, had requested permission on behalf of the Harwich Festival to show a number of 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Miscellaneous Licensing Sub-Committee 7 June 2019

short independently made films at the Mayflower Heritage Centreas part of the festival 
entertainments programme.  The films in question had not been classified by the British 
Board of Film Classification (BBFC). The project to show the films ran under the title of 
‘Harwich Shorts’.

.  A Temporary Event Notice under the Licensing Act 2003 had been applied for to 
authorise the showing of films as a licensable activity.

It was reported that the Harwich Festival was a combined Arts Festival which embraced, 
music, film, dance, literature, poetry and visual and performing arts. The “Harwich 
Shorts” project was to be an open screening of independent films made and produced 
from within the local community.

The Licensing Manager reminded Members that ordinarily films for cinema or other 
general or limited release/showing were classified by the BBFC. The BBFC would 
classify a film into a suitable age category for viewing which would depend on the 
content of the film.  For example, a film that contains adult themes such as extreme 
violence, drug taking, swearing or nudity would be certified with an appropriate age 
rating.

Members were informed that Local Authorities did have the discretion to amend a 
classification made by the BBFC or grant a classification to an unclassified film if 
requested to do so. It was rare that this happened and the vast majority of films were 
classified by the BBFC. Occasionally there were times when films to be shown at an arts 
festival for example, or for a very limited release/showing would apply to the relevant 
Local Authority to classify the film, rather than the BBFC. 

It was reported that the films Mr Offord wanted to show were a selection of short films 
from various independent filmmakers and artists.  A list of the short films had been 
submitted by Mr Offord and was attached as Appendix B to the report.

It was further reported that Mr Offord had not requested the films to be classified by the 
British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) as the cost would have made the project  
unviable. To classify the films for theatrical showing with the BBFC would have cost, it 
was estimated, more than £1,000. 

Members were informed that as the compilation of films which Mr Offord wished to 
screen did not have the benefit of a certificate, the consent of the Council was required 
before the films could be shown.

Members were further informed that should they be minded to grant consent for the 
films, then they should also suggest a suitable classification. To assist Members, the 
BBFC Guidelines were attached as Appendix C to the report.

To assist Members, Licensing Officers had viewed the films and had made a 
recommendation on the classification for each film which the Sub-Committee could take 
into account in making its decision(s). The classifications were in accordance with the 
relevant BBFC Film Classification Guidelines  which were set out in Appendix A for 
Members’ guidance.

Page 2



Miscellaneous Licensing Sub-Committee 7 June 2019

Officers had taken into consideration the various costs to cover the work that was 
involved in dealing with the application, including the production and printing of the 
covering committee report.  Mr Offord had been invoiced £200 which was considered to 
be a fair, reasonable and proportionate amount that would enable the Licensing Service 
to recover its costs for the work that it hasddone on a cost neutral basis and which was 
in accordance with the provisions made under Section 3 of the Localism Act 2011.

The Chairman asked Mr Offord questions regarding some of the films which the Sub-
Committee could not view due to copyright issues and Mr Offord explained the content 
of each film, which were predominantly music videos.

Mr Offord explained to the Sub-Committee that the project  had been very successful 
last year and it had engaged young people and it  had been  rewarding for the 
youngsters to see their films on a large screen.

Following discussion, it was moved by Councillor White, seconded by Councillor Casey 
and:- 

RESOLVED that the Sub-Committee approves the films to be classified, as set out in 
Appendix B to item A.2 of the Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) 
and recommended for inclusion as a mandatory condition for the licence to exhibit the 
films.

7. REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) - A.3. 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT RENEWAL OF A SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE 
- THE ADULT CENTRE, 28 ORWELL ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA 

The Sub-Committee considered an application (A.3) from Miss Amanda Allen for the 
renewal of the Sex Establishment Licence held in respect of the above premises.

Miss Allen was not present for this item.

The Council’s Licensing Manager informed Members that the Applicant proposed that 
trading would take place between 9.00am and 8.00pm on Mondays to Saturdays and 
10.00am to 4.00 pm on Sundays.  She also advised that the premises complied with the 
current conditions imposed, as set out in Appendix ‘A’ to item A.3 of the Report of the 
Corporate Director (Operational Services).

Members were informed that there had been no objections received from Essex Police 
and the local Ward Councillors. Residents in the neighbourhood considered likely to be 
affected by the application had been consulted and no objections had been received by 
the date of the meeting.

The Licensing Manager confirmed that notice of the application had been displayed on 
the premises in the prescribed manner and a public notice to that effect had been 
published in the local newspaper, as required by statute.

The Sub-Committee had before it, as set out in Appendix ‘B’ to the report, those 
grounds which were material to the determination of such an application, as set out in 
Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

Page 3



Miscellaneous Licensing Sub-Committee 7 June 2019

The Sub-Committee asked the Licensing Manager whether this particular application 
had to be determined by the Sub-Committee each year and the Licensing Manager 
confirmed that the application could be delegated to Officers to determine.

The Head of Governance and Legal Services (Lisa Hastings) confirmed that the 
Licensing and Registration Committee would need to recommend a change to the 
Scheme of Delegation to Full Council but that this was something that could be 
presented to a future meeting of that Committee to consider.

It was moved by Councillor White, seconded by Councillor V Guglielmi and:- 

RESOLVED that - 

(a)    the application for the renewal of a Sex Establishment Licence be granted, for one 
year, subject to the conditions as set out in Appendix ‘A’ to item A.3 of the Report 
of the Corporate Director (Operational Services); and

(b) that the procedure for determining future applications for the renewal of a Sex 
Establishment Licence be referred to the Licensing and Registration Committee 
with a view to amending the Scheme of Delegation to enable Officers to determine 
applications of this nature in the future, unless there were complaints or 
representations received from the Police or Members of the Public.

8. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

It was moved, seconded, and:-

RESOLVED – That under Schedule 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of item 9 on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information and as defined in the 
relevant paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A, as amended, of the Act.

9. EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE 

The exempt minutes of the meeting of the Miscellaneous Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on 15 February 2019 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

The meeting was declared closed at 10.45 am 

Chairman

Page 4



 
MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

 
9 SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES] 

 
 
 

A.1 HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE LICENCES 
 [Report prepared by Emma King] 
 

Below is a table showing the number of drivers, vehicles and operators that are licensed with this 
Authority. 

 
Type of Licence Number of Licences as at 

(21 May 2019) 
Number of Licences as at 

(16 August 2019) 
Hackney Carriage Driver 322 317 
Private Hire Driver 12 9 
Hackney Carriage Vehicle 248 244 
Private Hire Vehicle 27 24 
Private Hire Operator 23 24 

 
RECOMMENDED: That Members note the contents of this report. 
 
 

 
     PAUL PRICE 
     CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES] 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	5 Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1. - Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Licences
	PAUL PRICE
	CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES]

	7 Report of Corporate Director (Operational Services) - B.1 - Applications for the Grant of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	B.1.1 - Driver Grant Report [Markham]
	B.1.2 - Driver Grant Report [Carvalho]
	B 1 - Appendix A
	B 1 - Appendix B


